
June 10, 1974 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

TO: David Long 

~ Universityotldaho 
Office of the President 
Moscow, Idaho 83843 
Phone (208) 885-6365 

It is understood that for the period of summer session, 1974, 

June 10 - August 2, I will work as a program assistant on be­

half of minority/ethnic programs. This assignment requires 

20 hours per week of work during the period described under the 

supervision of Dr. Richardson in the President's Office. The 

assignment also includes a stipend of $600 and payment of summer 

school registration fees. The 20 hours a week will be distributed 

between assigned duties in University offices and the selection 

process for the Director of Minority/Ethnic programs. 

THOMAS E. RICHARDSON 
Vice -President for Student 

and Administrative Services 

TER: jj 


